距离 2015 年 6 月的英语四级考试越来越近了,相信考生都打起精神准备进行最后的冲刺了。下面为广大考生整理了一些英语四级作文真题冲刺练习,供广大考生参考,预祝大家取得好成绩!

预测作文话题一:

For this part, you are allowed 30 minutes to write a composition on the topic: Attend Your Classes Regularly. You should write at least 120 words following the outline given below in Chinese.

- 1. 现在大学校园里, 迟到、早退、旷课是常见的现象
- 2. 保证学生的出勤率对大学教育的重要性
- 3. 作为一个大学生应该怎样做

范文:

Attend Your Classes Regularly

Nowadays it is a very common phenomenon that some university students are late for or even absent from classes. And still there are some students who slip out of the classroom before the class is over. Class attendance has become a thorny problem to both the students and teachers.

In fact, it is very important for the students to attend their classes regularly. First, it will ensure you to catch up with the teachers in your learning. That is very helpful to you if you want to do a good job in your study. Second, attending classes regularly is a way of showing respect to your teachers ,too. Your teachers will feel bad if the students do not attend their classes, which, in turn, will affect their teaching and be no good for the students. Third, attending classes regularly will help to form a good habit of punctuality, which is of great importance for the students to do a good job in the future.

Therefore, we university students should form the good habit of attending our classes regularly from now on. And some day we 'll benefit from it.

<mark>预测作文话题二:</mark>

Due Attention Should Be Given to Speaking

1. 如今不少学生在英语学习中不重视口语

- 2. 出现这种现象的原因是......
- 3. 为改变这种状况, 我认为......

范文:

Due Attention Should Be Given to Speaking

Nowadays fewer and fewer students pay attention to their spoken English, which results in a dramatic increase in the number of students who can spell English words but are incapable of speaking them fluently or correctly. This phenomenon has aroused many people's attention.

Why does such a phenomenon emerge? As far as I'm concerned, there are possibly two reasons contributing to this phenomenon. On the one hand, exam-oriented education makes many schools lay emphasis on passing the English exams, which leads to the lack of speaking environment for students to practice their spoken English. On the other hand, students themselves don't realize the importance of the ability to speak English which has a great influence on their future study and career development.

To change this situation, I think we can take the following measures. First, the importance of oral English should be emphasized to raise students' awareness of the necessity of speaking English. Second, exams should be modified to make students pay attention to their spoken English. Third, schools can organize various activities to arouse students' interest in speaking English.

预测作文话题三:

Directions: Write a composition entitled Private School. You should write at least 120 words according to the outline given below in Chinese:

- 1. 现在社会上有各种各样的私立学校和培训学校;
- 2. 私立学校和培训学校的利与弊。

【经典范文】

Private School

With the development of the society and economy, various private schools arise. When you read newspapers, turn on TV, or even walk on the road, you will inevitably see lots of advertisements about private schools, mainly dealing with foreign languages, computers, music, sports, and so on.

However, is it a good or bad thing to have so many private schools? As a coin has two sides, so are the private schools. On the one hand, private schools can cater to the special need of the society and the special need of people. On the other hand, they often bring people extra burden because of comparison and competition.

Were it left to me decide whether we should have a society without private.schools.or.asocietywithprivaie.schools,X.sfeould..QoLbesitate.a momenttopreferjhejlatter. (138 words)

【译文赏析】 私立学校

随着社会经济的发展,各种私立学校曰益盛行。当你在读报时,看 电视时,甚至走在路上时,都能看到许多关于私立学校的广告,这些学 校主攻外语、计算机、音乐、体育等。

然而,私立学校如此之多,这究竟是好是坏呢?正如硬币都有正反两面, 私立学校亦如此。一方面,私立学校能够迎合社会与人们的特殊需要。另一方面,因为相互攀比和竞争,它们也会给人们增添额外的负担。

我们的社会是应废止私立学校,还是应拥有私立学校呢?如果由我 定夺,我会毫不犹豫地选择后者。

【词汇表达亮点】

arise v.出现
inevitably adv.必然地,不可避免地
deal with 处理,关于
cater to 迎合
burden n.负担
were it left to me decide whether ...如果让我决定是否......
hesitate v.犹豫'

<mark>预测作文话题四:</mark>

For this part, you are allowed 30 minutes to write a composition on the topic: How to Keep Psychologically Healthy? You should write at least 120 words following the outline given below in Chinese.

1. 心理健康问题往往是导致疾病的原因

- 2. 分析人们产生心理健康问题的原因(可从失业、压力过重、缺乏支持、缺乏人际交往能力等方面分析)
 - 3. 你认为人们应如何保持心理健康

How to Keep Psychologically Healthy?

One in four people will experience some kind of mental problem in the course of a year. When you fail to manage these problems, they are likely to cause various mental illnesses.

The cause of mental health problems often vary a lot from one case to another. In today's society, a good number of people are suffering from heavy pressure. Others lack communication skills. In addition, a lot of people are ignorant of psychological knowledge about how to keep mentally fit.

There are a lot of ways to curb mental health problems and keep psychologically healthy. Firstly, find the real cause of your mental health problem and see whether you can do something about it. Secondly, learn to relax yourself and take exercises to release the pressure. Lastly, you may find it helpful to talk to your partner or friend about your problem, or seek support and advice form a psychological consultant.

预测作文话题五:

My View on the Income Gap

Outline:

- 1. 收入差距悬殊是当前社会的一种现象
- 2.人们对之褒贬不一
- 3.我的看法

Sample

Now the income gap is getting wider and wider. In some privately owned firms, joint-ventures, or foreign-fund companies, an executive's yearly income is ten times or even a hundred times as much as an ordinary worker's.

Faced with this situation, people will undoubtedly have different opinions. Some believe that it benefits the social and economic development since driving force is often derived from the gap. In other words, the gap inspires people and gives a push to advancement.

Others speak of its side effect: income gap is often the root of social unrest and also contrary to our country's principle.

From my point of view, while it is true that the income gap may stimulate the social development to some extent, it causes trouble as well. An income gap that is too wide for most people to bear can neither contribute to the stability of a country nor promote its economic development. Therefore, while we are advocating the rapid development of our country, we should tolerate the narrow income gap but narrow the wide one.

<mark>预测作文话题六:</mark>

题目要求:

Directions: For this part, you are allowed 30 minutes to write a composition on the topic Fast Food. Your composition should be based on the Outline given below:

- 1.快餐在中国十分流行
- 2.快餐受欢迎的原因
- 3.我对快餐的看法

参考范文:

Fast Food

Fast food is becoming more and more popular in China, especially among children and teenagers. Today, nothing is more representative of the fast pace of modern society than fast food. There are several reasons for its popularity. First, it is quick and convenient. Go into a fast food restaurant, and your food will be ready in a minute. You can satisfy your hunger instantly. Precious time won't be wasted in waiting-in-line to order or waiting at your table for your food to arrive. Second, its popularity is also attributed to the clean food, the excellent service and the comfortable environment of the fast food restaurant.

However, I think that fast food isn't healthy enough because it does not compose a balanced diet and is low in nutrition. Doctors suggest that people should avoid eating too much fast food. Although home cooking is time-consuming and following washing-u p tiresome, it offers healthy and delicious meals your body likes and needs.

<u>预测作文话题七:社会责任感</u>

题目要求:

1. 什么是社会责任感

2. 如何加强社会责任感

3. 呼吁: 让我们肩负起自己的社会责任

精编范文:

Strengthening the Sense of Social Responsibility

Each individual is closely related to and bears obligations to others - that is what we call social responsibility. The sense of social responsibility is very important to us. If everyone has a good sense of social responsibility, we can build a better social and a more prosperous country.

How can sense of social responsibilty be strengthened? To start with, children should be taught about good moral outlook, so that when they grow up, they become law-abiding and responsible citizens. Furthermore, the humanistic education is vital, especially for university students because they are the future pillars of our country. Last but no least, it is necessary to encourage people to care for others, help others through all kinds of propaganda.

If all the citizens have a sound sense of social responsibility, it is hopeful that the world will enjoy a better future. Therefore, let's take our social responsibility and contribute to our society.

<mark>预测作文话题八:家庭与两代关系</mark>

As can be seen from the picture, the department in a store which sells nutritive products for children is surrounded by crowds of parents, making the salespeople extremely busy. In contrast, the neighboring department that sells similar products for the elderly seems rather deserted by customers. Its saleswoman feels so bored that she can not resist falling asleep.

The picture mirrors a common social phenomenon from a unique angle — people tend to care more for the next generation than the previous one. On the one hand, young couplesdote on children, most of whom are the "only children". Parents endeavor to prepare their kids

for a bright future by raising them healthily. On the other hand, young couples fail to spend time with their old parents, and some of them are even too mean to provide the old with at least a decent living environment.

I think such a trend is quite abnormal and distressing. Filial duty used to be the most highly prized virtue among the Chinese for over two thousand years. Busy as people are, the duty should not be easily shirked. Supplying our old parents with material and emotional supports is not only a repayment to them, but can also set a good example to educate the youth.

参考译文:

从图中我们可以看到,一家商店中的儿童营养品专柜前挤满了父母们,以 至于售货员几乎要忙不过来了。而隔壁的老年营养品专柜看起来似乎已经被顾 客们遗忘了。这个售货员甚至无聊得睡着了。

这幅图从一个独特的视角反映了一个普遍的社会现象,即人们对于下一代的关心超过了上一代。一方面,年轻的夫妇们把大部分的注意力都放在他们的独生子女身上,让他们健康地成长并为他们创造美好的未来。另一方面,年轻夫妇们没能花时间和他们的老父母们在一起,有一些人甚至吝啬得不肯给父母提供像样的居住环境。

我认为这是一个非常不正常和令人沮丧的现象。子女孝敬老人的义务一直 是中国两干多年的历史中最为推崇的美德。现代人即使非常忙,但也不应该把 这一义务抛之脑后。为父母们提供物质和精神上的关爱和支持不仅是对他们的 回报,也为教育年轻一代树立了榜样。

<mark>预测作文话题九:空气污染问题</mark>

题目要求:

For this part, you are allowed 30 minutes to write a short essay based on the following question. Suppose you are the environment minister of your country. What are you going to do to solve the air pollution in recent years You should write at least 120 words but no more than 180 words.

参考范文:

My plan to solve the air pollution

The air pollution has become a serious problem in recent years. If not solved, it will cause many health problems to our citizens. As the environment minister, I do feel obliged to take some measures to tackle this problem. Here's my plan.

In the first place, I urge that cars be restricted based on the odd and even number rule. It can be seen that the air condition at weekends is much better than that on weekdays, one of the reasons for which is the decreasing number of cars on the road. Therefore, to limit the cars during the weekdays is a good solution.

Second, I would like to abandon the barbecue stalls. Actually, it's not healthy. Besides, the barbecue smoke also pollutes the air, so it's better to abandon the barbecue stalls.

Last but not least, I strongly recommend that relative laws be made to inspect those factories which produce excessive smoke, especially those steel plants, organic chemical plants, and coking plants.

